Arthur Doak

From: Joseph DiPietro [jioed@rfengineers.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2007 10:21 AM

To: Arthur Doak

Cc: Randy Larson;, Dom Monahan; Alex Johnson
Subject: BPED-20070122AAE Tower Height AGL
Art,

In the matter of the tower height AGL for HKRVM-FM BPED-2007012Z2AAE.

I sent an engineser to the site to do an actual measurement of the tower.

The results
The overall

are:
tower height above ground, with

If you have any guesticns please contact me

Thank You,

Joe DiPietro
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Joseph DiPietro, P.E.
rfEngineers, Inc.

1213 NW i6ith AV
Gainesville, FL 32601
352-367~-1725
joedl@rfenginesrs.com
http://wrw.rfengineers.com
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all appurtenances, is 32-meters.

directiy.



